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ATTACHMENT A


June 17, 2002

To:  
Prospective Proposers

ADDENDUM – 02

To The Request for Qualifications

Engineering Services For The Solid Waste Cleanup Program

IWM-C2001

A. This Addendum – 02, is intended to provide Proposers with the answers to written questions received during the time period of May 22 through June 10, 2002, as well as questions received at the Proposers’ Conference on June 11, 2002.  A listing of those questions and answers are noted in Attachment A.

B.
Attachment B of this Addendum – 02 is a summary of the introduction given at the Proposers’ Conference.

C.
Attachment C of this Addendum – 02 contains revisions to the RFQ.  Deletions are indicated by strikeout and additions are shown in bold. 

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Qualifications remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Jennifer Brousseau

Associate Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

Questions and Answers

Engineering Services for the Solid Waste Cleanup Program

Contract IWM-C2001
Q1.
We would also like to know if it will be possible for <us> to examine example past Statements of Work/Work Plans/Budgets at CIWMB offices that have been performed under this program?

A1.
All project and contract files, with the exception of confidential documents, are public records and may be reviewed by request at the California Integrated Waste Management Board.  Record review requests may be sent to Ms. Dona Sturgess at (916) 341-6000. Previous work plans/statement of works/budgets may not be indicative of the work that will be undertaken with this contract.

Q2.
My question pertains to Section C of the SOQ – Litigation/Claims Information.  <We are> involved in several litigation cases in the capacity of an expert witness and providing technical assistance to parties to lawsuits, some of which is confidential.  Does this information need to be provided in Section C or is this section intended to disclose only lawsuits against <us> for malpractice, failure to perform, etc. (of which we are not party).  
A2.
This section is intended to disclose only lawsuits in which a Proposer is a litigant.  Involvement in litigation for technical assistance and/or expert testimony need not be disclosed.

Q3.
In the “Experience” section for the SOQ, is it acceptable to provide a separate project description along with the required form as provided on page SOW-8?

A3.
Yes.  Proposers may provide any additional information that demonstrates the ability of the Proposer to perform these types of work, experience with projects of similar scope, or any other information that demonstrates the Proposers’ capabilities to perform the work listed in Section IV, Subsection A.  The Proposer is responsible for clearly directing the reviewer to the separate project description in the appropriate location on the form.  If there is no response for an item, the Statement of Qualifications may be considered non-responsive and rejected.
Q4.
How should we integrate a written description of experience with the required project forms?

A4.
See A3.

Q5.
Can the CIWMB elaborate on the composition of the Proposer selection committee?

A5.
The exact composition of the selection committee has not been determined at this time.
Q6.
Will it include non-CIWMB personnel, such as Local Enforcement Agency and/or other agency representatives?

A6.
The selection committee may contain personnel from other agencies.

Q7.
Is the selection committee for the short-listed forms the same committee that will participate in the interviews?

A7.
Yes.

Q8.
What criteria will be used to identify the “most highly qualified Proposer” in the interview process? 

A8.
The same criteria that will be used to evaluate the Statement of Qualifications specified in Table 1 of the Request for Qualifications.
Q9.
Are the interview rankings independent of the criteria for ranking the SOQs?

A9.
Yes.  Section IV, Subsection D of the Request for Qualifications states that as a result of the interviews, the Selection Committee will rank, in order of preference, the Proposers deemed most highly qualified to provide the services required.

Q10.
Is the selected Proposer determined by a weighting of scorings for the SOQ and the interview?

A10.
No.  See A9.

Q11.
What is the procedure?

A11.
As stated in Section IV, Subsection D of the Request for Qualifications, the Selection Committee will conduct oral interviews with at least the three top-ranked Proposers, based on the scores received from the evaluation of the Statement of Qualifications.  Interviews will include discussion and evaluation of qualifications and methods for furnishing the required services.  Proposers will also be notified of additional information, if any, to be provided at the interview.  As stated in Section VI, Subsection D, only personnel listed on the organizational chart may attend interviews and negotiation meetings.  Firms will be allowed a specified time to make a presentation.  The Selection Committee then may ask prepared questions of all the interviewed firms.  Finally, the Selection Committee is allowed to ask any questions generated as a result of evaluating the Statement of Qualifications or the interview.

Q12.
Can the CIWMB provide insight as to the locations and types of sites that will be investigated at initiation of the contract?

A12.
At this time, there are no specific projects to be investigated under this contract.  Site locations, types of investigations, and actual scopes of work will vary throughout the State of California.  The selected consultant is required to perform services throughout California.

Q13.
On page 2 under E. Requirements of Statement of Qualifications, it indicates that 

Evidence of a valid California General Engineering Contractor's license shall be submitted.  The title of the RFQ is for Engineering Services and the Scope of Work on page 16 does not lists construction services other than hauling and disposal of hazardous materials or disposal of radiological materials.  These two activities would require other licenses and certifications beyond General Engineering Contractor.  Does the contract include construction services?  If not, why is proof of a contractor license required?  Please clarify. 

A13.
Construction services are not included in the Scope of Work.  The requirement for a valid California General Engineering Contractor’s License is an error and will be corrected in an addendum.  Proposers must be licensed to do business in California. Proposers and /or their subcontractors shall have the appropriate registrations,  licenses and certifications to perform work described in Section V, Subsection A, Scope of Work.

Q14.
On pages 11 and 12 regarding Small Business and Disabled Veteran's 


participation,  questions are directed to the Department of General Services and a telephone number is provided.  However, the Contractor must also submit evidence that they contacted the Board to identify Small Business and Disabled Veteran's firms.  Who should we contact at the Board?  

What is their telephone number?

A14.
Contact Ms. Jennifer Brousseau of the Contracts Office at (916) 341-6119.

Q15.
Page 14 indicates that a detailed Fee Proposal will be requested from the two 

highest ranking firms.  Will this be fees for a hypothetical project and associated 

scope of services, or does this simply represent submission of Fee Schedules for the Contractor and associated Subcontractors?

A15.
This represents the submission of Fee Schedules for the Contractor and associated Subcontractors.

Q16.
Page 15. Please clarify what information will be required for Payee Data Records.

A16.
This is a state form (Standard Form 204) that essentially identifies the contractor for tax purposes.  The CIWMB cannot pay Contractor invoices without this document.  The Payee Data Record can be viewed at the following website address: http://www.osp.dgs.ca.gov/StandardForms/Forms+Search.htm by using the search feature or can be sent to you in by contacting Jennifer Brousseau at (916) 341-6119.

Q17.
Page 16 Hauling and disposal of hazardous materials requires manifesting with 

identification of a generator, and radiological materials also are restricted.  Will the IWMB sign as the generator for these materials?  If the Contractor signs then it will unfairly take on liability for materials that it has not generated.  Few Contractors will take on this liability. 

A17. 
The Board or a responsible party is typically listed as the generator on the Hazardous Waste Manifest for hazardous materials generated as part of an investigation or cleanup.  There may be instances that, while the Board is listed as the generator, staff from the consultant will be authorized in writing to sign the Hazardous Waste Manifest on the Board’s behalf due to a lack of on-site personnel.

Q18.
Page 18 F. Work Logs lists daily work logs by the Remediation Contractor.  Is the Remediation Contractor hired by the IWMB under a separate contract, or is it part of the team for this RFQ?
A18.
 The Remediation Contractor is hired by the IWMB under a separate contract.

Q19.
Page SOQ-6  Our company has been in business 41 years and has over 50 

offices in many states.  To list all projects that the company has either been 

terminated from or unilaterally elected to terminate would be a huge undertaking.  Can this portion of the submittal be limited to a short time-frame of 5 years or less?  Can it be limited to only California?  Otherwise this will generate a huge amount of paperwork which we doubt the IWMB staff will want to review. 

A19.
If there are a significant number of projects terminated or unilaterally elected to terminate, a statement to that effect may be issued by the Proposers.
Q20.
There is limited information on the Proposers' Information Conference at

10:00 AM on June 11th (Section 1, Page 1).  Regarding this conference: (a)

Where is it to be held, (b) what will be discussed/reviewed, (3) is it

mandatory for all prospective bidders, and (4) how long is the conference

expected to last?
A20.
The Proposers’ Information Conference was held on June 11, 2002, in Room 320 at the California Integrated Waste Management Board, 1001 I street, Sacramento, California.   Attendance at the Conference was not mandatory and the conference lasted about one hour.  Questions were submitted by the attendees and are listed in this document along with responses.
Q21.
Will groundwater investigations, studies, and well installation activities be part of the potential scope of work?  If yes, we should list geologists, hydrogeologists, and applicable subcontractors in Section VI, D, Personnel and Organizational Information.

A21.
No, groundwater issues are typically beyond the scope of this contract. 

Q22.
In Section IV, D, negotiation of contracts is discussed.  Since Fees and

Rates do not appear to be part of the evaluation criteria (Table 1), how is

this process going to work?

A22.
This contract is awarded on a qualifications basis.  Fees will be negotiated with the most qualified contractor based on the evaluation criteria.  If rates acceptable to the Board cannot be negotiated with the most qualified contractor, the Board will begin negotiating with the next highest ranked contractor.
Q23.
What will be the Board's foundation/basis for negotiating on the Fee Proposal?  

A23.
The Board will use rates for current contract for similar services as the basis for this negotiation.
Q24.
How will fair and reasonable rates be determined?
A24.

See A23.
Q25.
Are the Closed, Illegal, and Abandoned Sites Program and the Solid Waste Cleanup Program the same program?  If not, how do they differ and how is each managed?

A25.
These are two separate programs under different managers.  The Solid Waste Cleanup Program involves actual site remediation, as well as the investigation and testing that is provided by the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Sites Program.
Q26.
Will the scores and ranking from the written SOQs of the top firms be added to the interview scores to make final ranking and selection?

A26.
No.  As stated in Section V, Subsection D of the RFQ the Selection Committee will rank the Proposers in order of preference as a result of the interviews.  See A9.

Q27.
Is the Disabled Veteran’s Business Enterprise participation of 3%, part of or in addition to the 25% for Small Business Participation?

A27.
The Disabled Veteran’s Business Enterprise participation requirements are in addition to the Small Business participation requirements.

Q28.
Do you have examples of emergency response incidents that have been encountered in the past?

A28.
Typically, most of the incidents are responses to illegal disposal site cleanups encountering unforeseen circumstances and/or unauthorized spills of hazardous materials.

Q29.
The RFQ mentions radiological waste.  Do you have reason to believe there will be a significant amount of this waste?

A29.
Radiological waste has been found on some old solid waste facilities (e.g., burn dumps) that accepted waste and closed prior to current regulations governing such materials.  It is a possibility that radiological materials may be encountered on other old solid waste facilities.

Q30.
The checklist includes “evidence of a valid California General Engineering Contractor’s License.”  Is this really a requirement for the engineering services contract?

A30.
See A13.

Q31.
Who is currently on the CIWMB solid waste engineering team?

A31.
Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates (BAS) is the current consultant.  Clean up contractors are Irv Guinn Construction out of Bakersfield and A.J. Diani Construction out of Santa Maria.

Q32.
What criteria will be used to identify the “most qualified Proposer” in the interview process?

A32.
See A8.

Q33.
Can the CIWMB provide insight as to the locations and types of sites that will be investigated at initiation of the contract?

A33.
Program staff are currently evaluating sites throughout the State.  The sites are constantly changing depending on factors such as the site conditions, investigation status, enforcement status, responsible parties, and other site-specific factors and does not necessarily reflect the type of sites that may be worked on in the future under this contract.

Q34.
Are you at liberty to tell us which site we may be working on?
A34.
See A33.

Q35.
Name a couple of the highest risk sites that the Board is dealing with.

A35.
See A33.

Q36.
Can the CIWMB elaborate on the Proposer’s Selection Committee?


Will it include non-CIWMB personnel, such as local enforcement agency and/or other agency representatives?


Is the selection committee for the short-listed firms the same committee that will participate in the interviews?
A36.
See A5, A6, and A7, respectively.

Q37.
Are you currently satisfied with the three (3) Contractors that we are using?
A37.
Yes.

Q38.
The current environmental services contractor, Brian A. Stirrat, are they handling the Program themselves or are they teamed with some other firm?

A38.
Yes and they do have some subcontractors on their team.

Q39.
Is there a bidding process involved and also is the engineering services contractor going to provide any bid documents or plans and specifications?

A39.
Our cleanup contractors currently do work on a time-and-materials basis.  Our engineering services contractor does prepare plans and special provisions for some projects, but does not currently prepare bid documents.

Q40.
Are you currently procuring any cleanup contractors right now and would the awarded engineering services contractor be dealing with the current contractors?

A40.
No, we are not currently procuring cleanup contractors.  The consultant will be dealing with the current cleanup contractors initially, but may work with other contractors during the term of their contract due to funding limitations or agreement expiration dates.  For the current cleanup contractors see A31.
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Completion Checklist for

Engineering Services For The Solid Waste Cleanup Program

Request for Qualifications - IWM-C2001
Please use this checklist to assist in your preparation of the proposal package to ensure that the following items are included in your proposal:

_______
Signed cover letter on company letterhead 

_______
One (1) unbound reproducible original SOQ marked “Original”

_______
Five (5) additional, bound copies of SOQ

_______
Notarized Statement from Financial Institution

_______
Audited/Reviewed Financial Statement

_______
Organizational Chart

_______
Evidence of a Valid California General Engineering Contractor’s License Business License
_______
Attachment A, Contractor Certification

_______
Attachment B, Small Business/DVBE Participation Requirement Certification 

_______
Attachment C, Government Code Section 87100 Form 

_______
Attachment D, PCC Section 10162 Questionnaire, PCC Section 10285.1 Statement and Non-Collusion Statement 

NOTE - If any of the above items are missing from the submitted proposal package, your package will be considered incomplete and will be disqualified from the process.

E. REQUIREMENTS OF STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

A cover letter must be included with the SOQ and must be signed by an individual who is authorized to contractually bind the Proposer.  The cover letter must be printed on the business letterhead and contain the following information:

1. Name and address of Proposer;

2. Name, telephone number and e-mail address of a contact person; and

3. Name, title, address, telephone number and e-mail address of the individual(s) with authority to execute a binding contract on behalf of Proposer.

The following documentation and forms must be completed, included with your SOQ and received by the Board by the specified due date and time specified:

· Signed Cover Letter on company letterhead

· One unbound reproducible original SOQ marked “Original”

· Five complete, bound copies of SOQ

· Notarized Statement from Financial Institution

· Audited/Reviewed Financial Statement

· Organizational Chart 

· Evidence of a Valid California General Engineering Contractor’s License  Business License
· Attachment A, Certification

· Attachment B, Small Business/DVBE Requirement Certification 

· Attachment C, Government Code Section 87100 Form 

· Attachment D, Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire, 



Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 Statement, and Non-Collusion Statement.

The following forms are not required at the time of the proposal submission but will be required by the successful contractors during the contract period:

· Attachment E, Recycled Content Certification

F.
DEFINITIONS AND TERMS


F-1.01
General - Unless the context otherwise requires, wherever in this RFQ or addenda, the following abbreviations and terms, or pronouns in place of them, are used, the intent and meaning shall be interpreted as provided in this Section.


Working titles having a masculine gender, such as “draftsman” and “journeyman” and the pronoun “he”, are utilized in these provisions for the sake of brevity, and are intended to refer to persons of either sex.


F-1.02
Abbreviations -  

ADA
Americans with Disabilities Act

CCR
California Code of Regulations

CFR
Code of Federal Regulations

DOT
Department of Transportation (Federal)

DVBE
Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise

EPA
Environmental Protection Agency

GC
Government Code

IIPP
Illness and Injury Prevention Program

IWMB
California Integrated Waste Management Board

OSHA
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

PCC
Public Contract Code

PPE
Personal Protective Equipment

QA/QC
Quality Assurance/Quality Control

2

_1085808407.ppt


AB 2136 Program

Site Eligibility

Solid waste disposal site, codisposal site, or illegal disposal site

To protect public health and safety or the environment

Responsible party:

Cannot be identified, or

Unable or unwilling to pay (timely)
















_1085808409.ppt


Introduction

Discussion topics

Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program (i.e., AB 2136 Program)

Program Status

Site Eligibility/Process

Eligible vs. Ineligible Work

Conclusion














_1085808410.ppt


Proposer’s Information Conference

Request for Qualifications

For

Engineering Services for the Solid Waste Cleanup Program

IWM-C2001





California Integrated Waste Management Board 

P.O. Box 4025

Sacramento, California 95812-4025

(916) 341-6000

www.ciwmb.ca.gov














_1085808408.ppt


AB 2136 Program

Background

Enacted October 1993, initiated January 1994 

Cleanup of illegal solid waste disposal sites / codisposal sites

Majority money used for cleanup

Low administration or investigation costs






















_1085808402.ppt


AB 2136 Program
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AB 2136 Program
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